ABODE

SERVICES

Formerly Tri-City Homeless Coalition

ABODE SERVICES BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS:

Board meetings are held on the second Friday of each month. Abode Services Board of Directors
meetings are open to the public twice a year, in January and May. Public comments are open to
residents of the City and County of San Francisco from 8:30 to 9 a.m. on those days. Please find below
the scheduled dates for future meetings for Abode Services Board of Directors.

For any questions, please email Abodeboard @abodeservices.org or call Yvonne McDaniels at (510) 657-
7409 x1313.

2022
s January 14, 2022*
* February 11, 2022
« March 11, 2022
s April B, 2022
* May 13, 2022*
s June 10, 2022

e July8,2022

s September 5, 2022
« QOctober 14, 2022
+ November 11, 2022

+ December9, 2022



From: Board of Supervisors. (BOS)

To: Bullock. John (BOS)

Subject: FW: Abode Services Public Notice Post Request
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 8:32:37 AM
Attachments: Abode Services 2022 Meeting Dates.png

Abode Services Meetings.png
Abode Services Public Comment.png

From: Yvonne McDaniels <ymcdaniels@abodeservices.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 8:39 AM

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; City Librarian, City Librarian (LIB)
<citylibrarian@sfpl.org>

Cc: Catherine Rees <crees@abodeservices.org>

Subject: Abode Services Public Notice Post Request

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello —

This email is in relation to Abode Services nonprofit’s board meetings that will be open to the public
as required by Chapter 12L of the San Francisco Administrative Code.

The purpose of notifying you is to request that you publicly post notice of our meeting to the public
from the screen shots | have attached.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me.

Thank you,

Yvonne McDaniels

Executive Projects Coordinator/Board Liaison
Abode Services

40849 Fremont Blvd.

Fremont, CA 94538

Phone: (510) 657-7409 x1313

Cell: (510) 459-6372

Fax: (510) 270-3259

ymcdaniels@abodeservices.org

www.Abodeservices.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged information and/or confidential
information only for the use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person,
other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you have
received this email transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply email or by telephone and delete the transmission.
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